RE: Purchase Order: 53114(SEND BACK CONFIRMATION PLS)

From Park PO <parkpo@cwlpark.com>
To sales@aecolux.com <sales@aecolux.com>
Date 2021-06-02 22:27

Geoff has approved the sub

Thank You,
Carol Albrecht
ADMINISTRATOR

P: 780.434.9600

Park Lighting & Furniture
and Park Furnishings
10353 170 Street
Edmonton, AB T5P 4V4

parklighting.ca
parkfurnishings.ca

From: sales@aecolux.com <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2021 12:48 PM

To: Park PO <parkpo@cwlpark.com>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order: 53114(SEND BACK CONFIRMATION PLS)

On 2021-06-01 20:05, PARKPO@CWLPARK.COM wrote:
Purchase Order: 53114
From : VICTOR
Company : PARK LIGHTING AND FURNITURE LTD.

Hi,

We will delivery items on the below schedule.

A45236 2021-06-17

A55123  Ready

A45042  For this item, currently there's a shortage for a

semi-conductor component.

Therefore the lead-time might be a bit longer, in the meantime we can offer you dimmable model(A45031) as replacement at the same price
($0.79) as a temporary measure for this shortage.

A45524  Ready

A45030  Ready

A45271 Ready
A30323 Ready
A30341 2021-06-17
A17033 2021-06-17
A30411 2021-06-17
A30415 2021-06-17

Best regards,
Eunice
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